fﬁﬂCherne, Curiis

From: Rusty Hugg <russhugg @survtek.com>
Sent: Friday, November 08, 2013 10:01 AM ST
To: Cherne, Curtis; Doug Peterson; Jim Strozier -~ -~
Subject: McMahon Marketplace - DRB 1005280 [

* Attachments: 130591 11-2-13 SHEET 3.pdf e

Morning Gentlemen

Per our dxscuss»ons 1 have added a private drainage easement along the to\ 'iahd,?%A for your review.

Curtis- Please let me know if this is acceptable and | will re plot sheet 3 and; for your review an'drs/ignatUre

‘/Thapksu‘

ey Vlew Drive, Albuquerque NM 87114
05) 897-3366 Fax (505) 897—3377
@Survtek com




/W\( eewl’\r\‘\

PETERSON PROPERTIES, LLC

October 10, 2013

City of Albuquerque

ATTN: Jack Cloud, Chairman of the DRB
600 2nd Street NW

1st Floor

Albuquerque, NM 87103

RE: LOTS 6 AND 7 OF MCMAHON MARKETPLACE
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF MCMAHON AND FINELAND
PROJECT #1005280, CASE 13EPC-40124 AND EPC-40125
ENCROACHMENT OF IMPROVEMENTS

Dear Mr. Cloud,

With respect to the two above-referenced lots, my company, JMD-McMahon, LLC, is
the fee simple owner of both. With respect to any improvements to be constructed pursuant
to the above-referenced Site Plan for Building Permit which encroach onto Lot 6, JMD-
McMahon, LLC, approves of such encroachment. |

Sincerely,

55—

Managing Mem,ber 6f JMD Partnership, LLC, Managing Member of JMD-McMahon, LLC

2325 SAN PEDRO, N.E., SUITE 2-A - ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO 87110 - (505) 884-3578 - FAX (505) 884-6793
www.PetersonProperties.net
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PLAT OF
LOTS 6-A AND 7-A

PARADISE  PLAZA \ ~ McMAHON MARKETPLACE
(BEING A REPLAT OF LOTS 6 AND 7, McMAHON MARKETPLACE)
WITHIN
THE TOWN OF ALAMEDA GRANT
156" OEDICATED PUBLIC R/W . N

FPROJECTED SECTION 2, TOWNSHIP fI NORTH, RANGE 2 EAST
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